Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 14 December, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg

Subject: FW: Signing DV on Behalf of Our Insured
Attachments: 0765_001.pdf

Dear Vivian,

Below is for your reference that we are allow to sign behalf for customer.

Best Regards
Desmond Toh
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd

Website : www.honda.com.sg

— :
V» .
Yisit our

Facebook page

From: CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 December, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Sum Wai Teck <wtsum@honda.com.sg>; NG Stacey <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Jerome Tan <jerometan@honda.com.sg>; Faeaz <faeaz@honda.com.sg>; Daryle Tan
<daryletan@honda.com.sg>; Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Signing DV on Behalf of Our Insured

Dear Sum,

Yes it is acceptable and Kah Motor may sign on your insured behalf.

Warmest Regards,

Christopher Chionh | Senior Manager, Claims Services

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 5594

HP: (65) 8189 3051
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From: Sum Wai Teck [mailto:wtsum@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, December 08, 2018 11:40 AM

To: CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; NG Stacey <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg>
Cc: Jerome Tan <jerometan@honda.com.sg>; Faeaz <faesaz@honda.com.sg>; Daryle Tan
<daryletan@honda.com.sg>; Desmond Toh <desmondtoh@honda.com.sg>

Subject: Signing DV on Behalf of Our Insured

Hi Chris,

As refer to our last conversation of having a clause on the LOA to indicate that our insured authorize us to sign the
DV on their behalf, we actually has that clause on our LOA as attached.

Kindly advise if it is good enough for us to sign on behalf for our insured with immediate effect.

Thanks.

Best regards,

Sum Wai Teck
Assistant Manger
Body Repair & Paint Centre

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd

Tel: +65 6841 3838 DID: 6514 5269
Fax: +65 6363 2701

Website : www.honda.com.sg

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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



